

2019 Canonical Resolution C-2

Submitted by: Executive Board of the Diocese

RESOLVED: To amend Canon VII, Of Finances, Section 3, Funding, as follows:

SECTION 3. Funding.

- (a) On or before ~~November 30th~~October 31st of each year, the Treasurer shall provide each Parish ~~and Mission with a recommended apportionment necessary to fund the Executive Board approved Diocesan Budget.~~ The recommended apportionment shall be based on a proportionate share of the Executive Board approved Diocesan Budget, using the Parish's prior year's pledge and plate revenues, set forth in its Parochial Report, to determine the recommended pro rata apportionment, with its Mission Share as set forth in Canon XXXIII of these Canons, which is 10% of a rolling three years of "plate offerings pledge payments and regular support" as reported on its Annual Parochial Reports.
- ~~(b) Each Parish and Mission shall determine its pledge based on the recommended apportionment of the Executive Board.~~
- (b) ~~(e)~~ On or before the ~~31st~~30th of ~~December~~November of each year, the Treasurer of each Parish ~~and Mission~~ shall certify in writing to the Treasurer of the Diocese, on a form provided by the Diocese, a statement of the amount the Parish ~~or Mission~~ will pledge as its Mission Share to the Diocese for support of its total program during the next year. If the Parish is unable to pledge or ~~Mission declines to pledge the recommended apportionment, it shall submit to the Treasurer in writing the reason for its inability to do so.~~ declines to pledge its Mission Share, it shall work with the Mission Share Panel under Canon XXXIII, Section 3.
- (c) Payment on these pledges shall be remitted during the following year to the Diocesan Treasurer in regular ~~monthly~~ installments.

RATIONALE: If Council adopts 2019 Canonical Resolution C-1, new Canon XXXIII, this resolution, 2019 Canonical Resolution C-2, conforms Canon VII, Section 3. It also moves up the pledging time frame to all for more timely formulation of the Diocesan budget.

Document comparison by Workshare 9 on Thursday, January 03, 2019 3:04:04 PM

Input:	
Document 1 ID	interwovenSite://wsdms//1555087/1
Description	#1555087v1< > - Finances Resolution (7/30/18)
Document 2 ID	C:\Users\CW\AppData\Local\Temp\Workshare\tmp5B28\2019 Canonical Resolution C-2.docx
Description	C:\Users\CW\AppData\Local\Temp\Workshare\tmp5B28\2019 Canonical Resolution C-2.docx
Rendering set	Wilsav-Standard

Legend:	
<u>Insertion</u>	
Deletion	
Moved from	
<u>Moved to</u>	
Style change	
Format change	
Moved deletion	
Inserted cell	
Deleted cell	
Moved cell	
Split/Merged cell	
Padding cell	

Statistics:	
	Count
Insertions	15
Deletions	13
Moved from	0
Moved to	0
Style change	0
Format changed	0

Total changes	28
---------------	----